



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

JUN 14 2013

Shawn Thompson

Tampa, FL 33625

RE: MUR 6462
Donald J. Trump
Michael Cohen
Stewart Rahr
The Trump Organization, LLC
Should Trump Run Committee, Inc.
f/k/a ShouldTrumpRun.com

Dear Shawn Thompson:

On March 14, 2013, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint dated March 10, 2011, and found that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and information provided by respondents, there is no reason to believe Donald J. Trump violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(1) or 11 C.F.R. § 101.1(a); no reason to believe that Donald J. Trump, Michael Cohen, Stewart Rahr, The Trump Organization, LLC, or Should Trump Run Committee, Inc. f/k/a ShouldTrumpRun.com violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a or 441b; and no reason to believe that Should Trump Run Committee, Inc. f/k/a ShouldTrumpRun.com violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 or 434. Also on March 14, 2013, there was an insufficient number of votes to find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump violated 11 C.F.R. § 100.72(a) and Michael Cohen, Stewart Rahr, The Trump Organization, LLC, and Should Trump Run Committee, Inc. f/k/a ShouldTrumpRun.com violated 11 C.F.R. § 100.131(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on June 11, 2013. A Statement of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission's decision will follow.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009).

13044334707

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. *See* 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Anthony Herman
General Counsel

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Peter G. Blumberg", with a long, sweeping horizontal line extending to the right.

BY: Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

13044334708